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Federal Competitiveness

and Statistics Authority
State of United Arab Emirates

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae
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Information &

eGoverment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain

http://www.cio.gov.bh
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General Authority for Statistics
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Kingdom of Saudi Arabia l‘”:" A3 gl A yall ASLedl)
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http://www.stats.gov.sa
National Center for Statistics and } clanlld gilagll jasoll
Information. Glogleollg
Sultanate of Oman e ikl

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

Ministry of Development
Planning and Statistics
State of Qatar

http://www.qgsa.gov.qa
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Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait
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http://www.csb.gov.kw
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